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MEMORANDUM

PUBLIC
08/03/2024 12:05:00

A Panel of the Court of Appeals Chamber

Judge Michele Picard

Judge Emilio Gatti

Judge Nina Jergensen
To:

Kimberly P. West, Specialist Prosecutor

lain Edwards, Duty Counsel for Isni Kilaj
Cec. Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar ~ ~ _
Through: Head of Court Management Uni -

2aSiis

From: Court Officer, Court Management Unit o}

File number:

KSC-BC-2018-01

Date: 08 March 2024
Classification: PUBLIC

) Memorandum in compliance with the “Decision on Isni Kilaj's Appeal
Subject:

Against Decision on Continued Detention”, IA004/F00006

Pursuant to the “Decision on Isni Kilaj’s Appeal Against Decision on Continued
Detention”,! the Registry reclassified IA004/F000042 as PUBLIC on 16 January 2024.

1 KSC-BC-2018-01/IA004/F00006, Decision on Isni Kilaj’'s Appeal Against Decision on
Continued Detention, 11 January 2024, Confidential; KSC-BC-2018-01/IA004/F00006/RED,
Public Redacted Version of Decision on Isni Kilaj’'s Appeal Against Decision on Continued
Detention, 11 January 2024, Public.

21A004/F00004, Kilaj Reply to Prosecution Response to Appeal Against Decision on Continued
Detention, 8 December 2023, Public.
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